
1 
 

APPROVED MINUTES 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA 
MAY 28, 2019 

7:00PM 
CALL TO ORDER: 
Planning Commission Chairman Lobermeier called the Regular Meeting of the Wyoming Planning 
Commission for May 28, 2019 to order at 7:00 PM 
 
CALL OF ROLL: 
On a Call of the Roll the following members of the Wyoming Planning Commission were present:  
Mark Lobermeier, Joel Ericson, Bryan Murdock, and Judy Coughlin  
 
ABSENT: Commissioner Katie West 
 
Also Present: Fred Weck Zoning Administrator and Council Liaison Lisa Iverson 
 
DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM: 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
OPEN FORUM: NONE 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 
1. Consider approving the minutes of the “Regular Meeting” of the Wyoming, Minnesota 

Planning Commission for May 14, 2019 
 
Commissioner Murdock noted that there is one place in the minutes where the word “like” should 
be changed to the word “look”.  
 
Zoning Administrator Weck noted that he can do a search with the computer and find it.    
 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER ERICSON, SECONDED BY 
COMMISSIONER COUGHLIN, TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE “REGULAR 
MEETING” OF THE WYOMING, MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION FOR MAY 14, 
2019 WITH THE CORRECTION AS NOTED. 
 
Voting Aye: Murdock, Ericson, Coughlin, and Lobermeier 
Voting Nay: None 
Abstain:  None 
Absent:   West 

 
SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARINGS: NONE 
 
NEW BUSINESS: NONE 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
2. Comprehensive Plan Update 
 



2 
 

Chair Lobermeier asked what kind of reaction there was to the direction for the Comprehensive 
Plan from the May 15, 2019 staff meeting.  
 
Zoning Administrator Weck noted the staff meeting was cancelled but he did discuss it with City 
Administrator Linwood and he supports the direction the Commission has been discussing. 
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that he had put together a draft scope of work and schedule.  He stated 
that he had also tentatively assigned a coordinator or lead person to each area, so people are not 
getting overloaded or forgotten in the process.  He stated that Zoning Administrator Weck has 
begun work on the introduction section.  He noted that he had assigned Commissioners Murdock, 
Ericson, and West to work with him on the introduction section.  He stated that he would hope it 
would be ready to discuss this at the July 9, 2019 meeting. 
 
Commissioner Murdock stated that prior to the meeting, he had handed out what he had been 
working on to attempt to put together a layout that is more appealing to the eye and has room for 
pictures.   
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that the next item is the public engagement strategy development which 
he thinks needs to be very specific and thinks it needs someone in the “lead” position.  He stated 
that he had initially put City Administrator Linwood down in that lead position.  He stated that he 
would suggest that Mayor Iverson and Commissioners Coughlin and Murdock meet with City 
Administrator Linwood a few times before their next regularly scheduled meetings to discuss what 
that would look like and have a strategy put together by the July 9, 2019 meeting.  
 
Mayor Iverson noted that the League of Minnesota Cities has a video posted on their website that 
talks about public engagement.  She stated that she will take a look at that and see if that will be 
helpful for the City. 
 
Commissioner Coughlin asked when the Commission hoped to have the public engagement 
portion completed.   
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that he thinks that will be part of the discussion for the public engagement 
strategy development.  He stated that his initial guess is that the City will get the introduction and 
some of that initial information out this summer and be looking for input and feedback from the 
residents sometime in the fall.   
 
Commissioner Coughlin stated that it may be difficult to get public engagement over the summer 
months because people will be out of town or if the weather is nice, they may not want to come 
to a meeting. 
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that he put Zoning Administrator Weck as the lead for the technical 
section and suggested that he and Commissioner Murdock could sit down with the City Engineer 
to talk about what they would like to include in the Plan.  He noted that this has also been passed 
along to the Parks Advisory Commission (PAC) so they will also start taking a look at the park 
portion of the plan and making some revisions.  He suggested that someone from the Planning 
Commission attend one of the PAC meetings so they can explain a bit what the Commission is 
hoping to do with the revised Comprehensive Plan.   
 
Mayor Iverson noted that she attends all the PAC meetings and could help explain the goal of the 
Planning Commission.  
 



3 
 

Chair Lobermeier stated that he foresees the information gathered from the public engagement 
as driving the development of the vision statement.  He stated that according to his tentative draft 
schedule that could be accomplished by the end of October and would like to invite the EDA to 
attend as well.  He stated that his goal would be to have the Comprehensive Plan in front of the 
Council by November.  He stated that he has put Commissioner Murdock into the lead position 
for putting together the draft of the full plan outline by December, which means the next few 
months will be spent gathering the details to fill in the outline.  He stated that he has a final draft 
plan to be completed by March of 2020.  He asked if the City should try to get feedback from area 
businesses and noted that he had tried to find contact information for WABA, but was unable to 
find it. 
 
Mayor Iverson noted that WABA had disbanded, but she can still get in contact with the area 
businesses and get their feedback.   
 
Chair Lobermeier reviewed the rest of the tentative scope and schedule for creation of the 
Comprehensive Plan.  He stated that he would like to see it presented to the Council and not just 
put into their packet with a request for approval.   
 
Zoning Administrator Weck noted that at some point in the process there needs to be a formal 
public hearing with the Planning Commission before it is sent to the Council.   
 
Mayor Iverson suggested that the public hearing be held at the All Boards Meeting.   
 
Chair Lobermeier asked if there was anything missing from the tentative schedule or if anything 
should be changed. 
 
Commissioner Coughlin stated that she thinks it is straight forward and done piece by piece.  She 
stated that she likes that the City is getting input throughout the whole process and that the 
Comprehensive Plan will be developed based on the public input. 
 
Commissioner Murdock stated that he wants to make sure it is put in front of the public enough 
times to prepare them to respond.  He stated that he feels this could be a problem if it is not done 
soon enough in the process.  He suggested that there be sort of a “save the date” type 
announcements, so people have seen things three or four times before they are even asked for 
input.   
 
Mayor Iverson noted that the Touch a Truck event is June 15, 2019 which would be the first 
opportunity to get the word out to people that the Comprehensive Plan is coming up. 
 
Commissioner Coughlin asked about getting something put in the next City newsletter. 
 
Commissioner Murdock noted that social media could also be used to get the word out. 
 
Mayor Iverson suggested that it also be put into the newspaper for the seniors that like to read 
hard copy.   
 
Commissioner Ericson stated that he agreed with Commissioner Murdock on the community 
input.  He stated that sometimes people ignore their opportunity to provide input and he wants to 
make sure that it has plenty of publicity so people can’t complain that they didn’t know about it or 
have a chance to get their opinion. 
 



4 
 

Zoning Administrator Weck stated that he thinks the tentative schedule looks good, but hopes 
that the Commission can stay on track.   
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that he thinks that as the process is nailed down a bit more there will 
need to be a very detailed schedule, so the Commission can stay on track.   
 
Commissioner Coughlin stated that she thinks the Commission may have to get some help with 
some areas, such as the writing. 
 
Commissioner Murdock stated that the City may not need that help because he believes the City 
will be able to utilize other Comprehensive Plans for inspiration because most of the communities 
are trying to accomplish the same thing.  
 
Mayor Iverson noted that she will have a conversation with the EDA about what the Commission 
is planning for the Comprehensive Plan update.   
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that the EDA plan is a good example for the Commission to look at and 
try to create that same kind of plan that has more visual interest.  He asked that the people that 
have been assigned to the “lead” positions start thinking about what they need to do in order to 
start moving forward.  He asked what type of calendars there may be so everyone can start 
looking at dates and get things scheduled.  He stated that he thinks it may be confusing if 
everyone is just working with their own calendars.   
 
Zoning Administrator Weck stated that he has internal calendars and can perhaps just keep one 
main calendar that keeps track of everything other than the main calendar on the website with all 
the usual meetings. 
 
Commissioner Coughlin asked if the extra meetings would be considered work sessions so the 
public knows what is happening.   
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that if there are just two commissioners and Zoning Administrator Weck 
or other staff members, it doesn’t fall under the public meeting guideline, so the meeting does not 
have to be noticed.  He stated that his thought was that if it is a smaller group of Commissioners 
working on things with staff, there is not a quorum, so some of the background work could be 
done before being brought to a public meeting that has a quorum.   
 
Commissioner Murdock asked if there were drone pictures of the City somewhere that he would 
access. 
 
Zoning Administrator Weck stated that there is drone video that was taken as part of the EDA 
video project.  He stated that Josh from the Public Works Department has a drone and has taken 
some pictures, so he could see what he may have available.   
 
Commissioner Murdock stated that he would like to have some pictures of the City when the 
flowers are blooming and things are pretty.   
 
Zoning Administrator Weck noted that all the pictures on the website were taken by a resident, so 
he can check and see what is available from those pictures that may be used for the 
Comprehensive Plan.   
 
Mayor Iverson stated that there may also be some pictures from Facebook that can be used. 



5 
 

 
Chair Lobermeier stated that there had been talk of soliciting pictures from residents through a 
contest of some sort for pictures of the City both past and present.  He stated that may create 
some excitement about the Comprehensive Plan also.   
 
Commissioner Coughlin suggested including the Wyoming Area Creative Arts Community in this 
endeavor.   
 
COMMUNICATIONS:  NONE 
 
UPDATES:   
 
Zoning Administrator Weck noted that slated for the June 11, 2019 meeting there will be an interim 
use permit amendment for a dog and cat kennel.   
 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER MURDOCK, SECONDED BY 
COMMISSIONER ERICSON, TO ADJOURN THE MAY 28, 2019 “REGULAR MEETING” 
OF THE WYOMING, MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION AT 7:40 PM. 
 
Voting Aye: Murdock, Ericson, Coughlin, and Lobermeier 
Voting Nay: None 
Abstain:  None 
Absent:   West 
 


	CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA
	MAY 28, 2019

